Boswick, Robert (SD)

From: Boswick, Robert (SD)

Sent: January-04-17 9:30 AM

To: 'Santokh Randhawa'

Cc: Braun, Tracey (SD); Burland Ross, Siobhan (SD); Labossiere, Don (SD); Smiley, Donna (SD);
Hawryliuk, Yvonne (SD); 'Keam, Darren’

Subject: Year End Report - Land Application of Sludge - Rural Municipality of Springfield Wastewater

Treatment Lagoons - Environment Act Licence No. 2994

I am responding to the December 20, 2016 MMM Group Limited (MMM) year-end report letter and enclosures
regarding land application of sludge from the two Rural Municipality of Springfield wastewater treatment
lagoons (lagoons) that are being decommissioned. Environment Act Licence No. 2994 (Licence) applies to the
land application of sludge component of the decommissioning activities.

The letter discusses the decommissioning activities that occurred in 2016 including the land application and
field programs for sludge that was removed from the two cells of the Dugald lagoon and Cell #4 of the
Oakbank lagoon this year and the interim surface water management activities for cells 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 of the
Oakbank lagoon. The letter also provides general information regarding related activities proposed for 2017.

Please continue to provide reports of activities associated with this Licence in accordance with the requirements
therein as well as with the activities associated with the approved Notices of Alteration. In addition, we look
forward to receiving plans for closure of the two lagoons in the next short term and would be available for related
discussion in the interim.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss these items, please contact me at 204-945-6030 or
robert.boswick@gov.mb.ca .

Thank you,

Robert Boswick, P.Eng.

Environmental Engineer

Environmental Approvals Branch

Manitoba Sustainable Development

REGULAR MAIL - 160-123 Main Street (BOX 80), Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5
COURIERS - 2™ Floor 123 Main Street, Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5

e-mail: robert.boswick@gov.mb.ca

Ph. (204) 945-6030

Cellular (204) 918-5853

FAX: (204) 945-5229

c: Public Registries
File: 5446.00




